DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON BAVARIA
Unit 28130
APO AE 09114-8130

IMBA-MWR 28 Apr 20

MEMORANDUM FOR Child and Youth Services Patrons of USAG Bavaria

SUBJECT: Updated School Year (SY 2019-20) Army Child and Youth Fee Policy

1. On 1 June 2020, the Army will implement an updated SY 2019-20 Army Child & Youth
Fee Policy as required by the SY 2019-20 Department of Defense Child Care Fee Policy.

2. The major changes in the SY 2019-20 Army Child and Youth Fee Policy that directly
relate to our military communities include:

a. Atwo (2)-hour no-show hourly rate may be implemented for hourly care.

b. Transportation fees may be charged when Child and Youth Services is transporting
children to and from school. Parent fees may not be used to pay for school
transportation.

¢. Updates were made to the Family Child Care subsidy program

3. Please contact the respective CYS Coordinator for your military community to address
any issues or concerns:

a. Tower Barracks/Rose Barracks — Lily Markey, DSN 526-9064
b. Hohenfels - Michael Payne, DSN 522-2854
c. Garmisch — Lisa Carlson, DSN 440-2393

4. The point of contact for this is Lily Markey at DSN: 526-9064 or email
Liwliwa.d.markey.naf@mail.mil.




